
From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
To: "Hayley Farr"
Cc: "Andrew Lavaux"; "Scott Schoeman"; "Bob Clark-Riddell"; "Sigrida Reinis"; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: The Bungalows Draft Initial VMS Monitoring Report
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:46:00 PM

Hayley –
 
Can you also please make sure that all Geotracker electronic submittals (EDFs, etc.) associated with
this report are uploaded as well.
 
Thanks, Kit
 

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:38 PM
To: 'Hayley Farr' <hfarr@langan.com>
Cc: 'Andrew Lavaux' <Andrew.Lavaux@paulscorp.com>; Scott Schoeman
<Scott.Schoeman@paulscorp.com>; 'Bob Clark-Riddell' <briddell@pangeaenv.com>; Sigrida Reinis
<sreinis@Langan.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: The Bungalows Draft Initial VMS Monitoring Report
 
Hi Hayley,
 
Thank you for uploading this report.  We have performed a cursory review of the draft document
and everything  looks good at the moment.  Given that, please continue with the second round of
riser sampling as planned.  If you have further questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Kit Soo, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct - 510-567-6791
kit.soo@acgov.org
 

From: Hayley Farr [mailto:hfarr@langan.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Cc: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; 'Andrew Lavaux' <Andrew.Lavaux@paulscorp.com>;
Scott Schoeman <Scott.Schoeman@paulscorp.com>; 'Bob Clark-Riddell'
<briddell@pangeaenv.com>; Sigrida Reinis <sreinis@Langan.com>
Subject: The Bungalows Draft Initial VMS Monitoring Report
 
Good Afternoon Dilan,
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With the approval of Scott Schoeman, our Draft Initial VMS Monitoring Report for The Bungalows
was uploaded to the ACEH FTP site and Geotracker by Bob with Pangea for your review

(confirmation attached). We are hoping to get any comments by COB Tuesday, April 25th so we can

continue with the second round of riser sampling as planned on Monday, May 1st. Please contact me
with any questions. Thank you.
 
Best,
 
Hayley

Hayley Farr, ENV SP 
Staff Engineer 
Direct: 415.955.5243
Mobile: 951.970.5458 
File Sharing Link 
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Langan’s goal is to be SAFE (Stay Accident Free Everyday)
 
This message may contain confidential, proprietary, or privileged information. Confidentiality
or privilege is not intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If
you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
delete this message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution, or copying of a message
or any of its attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
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